

# Medhat Ibrahim

Frontend developer



## Profile

Look at me. I am from Egypt, but I call South Korea home. I enjoy creating things that live on the internet. My interest in web development started back in 2011 when I met my first Korean friend during the Arab Spring. So, after university in Egypt, I started a second bachelor's in computer science at Hanyang, one of the top universities in South Korea.

Fast-forward to today. I've had the privilege of working at a Korean government office as a web developer, then with a Korean startup. My main focus these days is building accessible, inclusive products and digital experiences for various clients. I also recently launched my YouTube channel that covers everything you need to build a web app in Arabic.

## Address

229, Gyeongchun-ro, Guri-si, Gyeonggi-do, South Korea

## Contact

T: 010-2657-4633

E: yapoe@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Computer Science and Engineering

Hanyang University / South Korea  
2015 - 2019

### Korean Language

Kyunghee University / South Korea  
2014 - 2015

### Bachelor of Accounting

Ain Shams University / Egypt  
2012 - 2013

## Languages

### Arabic

Native

### English

Fluent

### Korean

Advance

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### 2021/12 - Till Now

Korea, Seoul

### Front End Developer

B2games / Full-time

b2games is a startup company for creating competition games. I was responsible for

- Developing from scratch the Asian Model Festival (AMF) event website [www.amffantasy.com](http://www.amffantasy.com)
- Daily maintenance of existing project playerz, debugging issues and solving client problems.
- Enhancing applications for maximum speed and scalability
- Collaborating with back-end developers and web designers to improve usability
- Validating input before submitting to back end
- Ensuring cross-browser compatibility
- Setting a documentation system for existing projects using notion
- Setting an onboarding program for new developers
- Implementing multiple languages (English, Korean)

Front-end:

(HTML, SASS, Nuxt js, vuex)

Connecting API

(Backend API, FaceBook API, Google Analytics API)

CI/CD:

(Notion, Bitbuckt, Jira, teams)

## Courses

### Korean Level 5

Social Integration Network / 2021

### Node.js Course

Udemy / Online / 2021

### Nuxt.js Course

Udemy / Online / 2020

### Vue.js Course

Udemy / Online / 2019

### Laravel Course

Udemy / Online / 2019

### Korean Language

Culture Center / Egypt / 2014

### TOEFL Preparation Course

Amidiest / Egypt / 2013

### Scuba Diving

PADI / Egypt / 2011

### Web Master Course

Next Academy / Egypt / 2011

## WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED..

2019/12 - 2021/12

Korea, Seoul

### Front End Developer

Himedi / Full-time

Himedi we were building medical platform where we connect Korean hospitals with foreigner patients. I responsible for developing front-end from scratch:

- Translate UI/UX design wireframes to actual code
- Define how the application looks and how it works
- Bridge the gap between graphic design and technical implementation
- Enhance application for maximum speed and scalability
- Collaborate with back-end developers and web designers to improve usability
- Validate input before submitting to back end
- Ensure cross-browser compatibility
- Implementing multiple languages(English, Arabic, Russian)

Front-end:

(HTML, SASS, Vue.js, Vuex, Vue Router, Bootstrap 4, Webpack, Axios)

Connecting many API

(Backend API, Facebook API, Google Analytics API)

Using Libraries

(I18n, RTL CSS, Google map, Scrollbooster, Swiper, Google analytics)

CI/CD:

(Notions, Github, G-Suite)

2019/2 - 2019/12

Korea, Seoul

### Full-stack Developer

GeeksFamily / Full-time

In GeeksFamily we were building delivery sharing system in addition to point of sale (POS). I was responsible for:

- Developing point of sale (POS) page
- Developing orders summary page
- Developing page for adding menus to the system
- Translate UI/UX design wireframes to actual code
- Define how the application looks and how it works
- Validate input before submitting to back end

Side projects:

- Maintain and develop the main website of the company
- Develop food ordering web app
- Side project for calculating day by day all restaurant orders

Front-end:

(HTML, SASS, Webpack, Bootstrap, jQuery, Vue.js)

Back-end:

(PHP Laravel, MySQL, RESTFUL API)

Connecting many API

(Google Analytics API, Payment Company API)

Using Libraries

(Moments, Chart.js)

CI/CD:

(bitbucket, jira, bamboo, slack)

## Countries Visited

-  South Korea
-  Hong Kong
-  Taiwan
-  Malaysia
-  Vietnam
-  Cambodia
-  Thailand
-  Arab Emirate
-  Yemen
-  Saudi Arabia
-  Qatar
-  Philippines.

## WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED..

- 2018/8 - 2018/12**  
Korea, Seoul

**Front End Developer.**  
Hanyang University Social Innovative Center / Freelance

  - Brainstormed and designed responsive website.
  - Frontend(HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jQuery)
  - Translated from Korean-English.
- 2017/1 - 2017/12**  
Korea, Seoul

**Front End Developer & Translator.**  
H&Consulting

Maintained, updated and translated the site  
<http://arabic.visitmedicalkorea.com/arabic> from Korean/English to Arabic.
- 2016/6 - 2016/9**  
Korea, Seoul

**Intern Frontend & Translator**  
Korean Government Gangdong-gu Office

  - Maintained the English version of the site [english.gangdong.go.kr](http://english.gangdong.go.kr).
  - learned about License Plate Recognition (LPR) Parking system.
  - Participated in design of the parking lot Korean Government Gangdong-gu Office.
- 2012 - 2013**  
Egypt, Cairo

**Front End Developer**  
Perfect Quality for Construction

  - Created the company website(no longer active).
  - Visited numerous construction sites taking pictures.
  - Every quarter, I designed a layout of quantitative and qualitative reports for workers and equipment.
  - Designed the company uniform.
  - SNS marketing for company.

## QR Codes



## Web Developing



## Hosting & Management



## INTERESTS

